
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Admin. Assistant (SMO) 

CC: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/2/2011 6:24:38 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 

please see the email addresses below for Grassley's SJC staff - Brian Downey and Jason Foster. When you 
send it to them and Matt, please copy Molly and me. 

In a separate message, we should also send the pdf final td 	ATF 	;Jim McDermond, Stuart Lowry — all at 
ATE, plus Dennis Burke, Jason Weinstein, and Tracy Schnialer. Thanks. FB 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 1:38 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Faith and Molly, 

Any update on a response being issued regarding Senator Grassley's 2/16 letter? Thank you. 

Brian 

Brian M. Downey 
Investigator 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 
(F) 202-224-3799 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:03 PM 
To: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 

We're not sure when we'll get the response out to you, but we're working on it as fast as we can — and will let you know 
as soon as we have more info. Thanks. FB 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 10:23 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Faith and Molly, 

Checking in to see if there is a timetable on when a response will be furnished for the first set of documents regarding 
Senator Grassley's 2/16 letter to Attorney General Holder. Thank you. 

Brian 

DOJ-FF-07960 



From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 

As I indicated below, we are working on a response but it will not be ready to go out today. We will be in touch with 
you as soon as we can to follow up on this matter. Molly Gaston will work on this with me in OLA. Thanks. 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 1:54 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Faith, 

That is correct, Feb. 16 th  letter. Senator Grassley requested that the first tranche of documents be delivered by today, 

February 23rd . So, to clarify, DOJ will not be delivering today? 

Thanks, 

Brian 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 1:50 PM 
To: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 

Brian, I believe you're referring to the letter, dated February 16, 2011, following up on the briefing regarding Project 
Gunrunner investigations. We are working on a response to that letter but it will not be ready to go out today. 
If you're referring to another letter from Senator Grassley, please let me know. Thanks. FB 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 12:39 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Faith, 

Any update on this? Can the Senator expect a response from DOJ today? 

Thanks, 

Brian 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:14 AM 
To: 'Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov '; 'Edgar.Chen@usdoj.gov '; 'Karen.L.Wilson@usdoj.gov ' 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Hi Faith, 

DOJ-FF-07961 



Could you please provide an update on whether Senator Grassley can expect the first tranche of documents by 
tomorrow. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Brian 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:56 AM 
To: 'Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov '; 'Edgar.Chen@usdoj.gov '; 'Karen.L.Wilson@usdoj.gov ' 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member Grassley. Please confirm receipt, thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Brian 

Brian M. Downey 
Investigative Assistant 
U.S. Committee on the Judiciary 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 

DOJ-FF-07962 
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